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Matilda Sanders 06 6707 7j 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Matilda Sanders 
Thursday, November 02,2006 10:32 AM 
Ray Kennedy 
Toni McCoy; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Yes, the name changed should have opened up a new docket. 

After talking with Dorothy, we will open up new docket using this email. 

Will move over DN 10072-06 to the dkt. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 10:17 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Toni , 

CCA should have docketed this. I suspect you will now have to open the docket unless Matilda 
can. What say you Matilda. It is a name change. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 9:44 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
From: Msanders@psc.state.fl.us [SMTP:MSANDERS@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 9:44:00 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; Patti Zellner 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Tower Cloud, LLC (Marshall) - Letter dated 10/31/06 advising of name 
change to Tower Cloud, Inc. as result of conversion from limited liability company to 
corporation; company is not serving any customers in Florida; with attached amended articles 
of incorporation; amended qualification to do business in Florida; and [labels] to *Bath 
contact information on tariff. [CCA note: Labels forwarded to CMP.] 4 w 
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DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\10072-06 

-, v, Document ID = 10072-06 f a  
Document Filed 11/01/06 t -  ew z -  

z 0 Y 
3 c3 u -  

Q. 
er, The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be availablegn 

Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. 
Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C 
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v to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 
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This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 


